
  

 

April 21, 2025 
 
Bryce A. Bohl 
Colorado Quarry I, LLC 
901 S County Road 31 
Berthoud, CO 80513 
 
RE:      Meadow Hollow Quarry - File No. M-2009-006, 
 Permit Conversion (CN-1) 
 Conversion to a 112c permit with an addition of 34.18 acres for a total permit area of 44.08 

acres. 
 
Dear Bryce A. Bohl: 
 
On April 8, 2025, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received your 110c Construction 
Materials Reclamation Permit Conversion application for the Meadow Hollow Quarry, which is located in 
Larimer County.  A preliminary review of the information received determined that the following additional 
information must be received before the Division can consider your application complete and technical 
review can begin.  Thus, your application is incomplete for the purposes of filing as of April 21, 2025. 
 
1. Item 5.1 Incidental commoditie(s) to be mined of the application form is given as “Road Base”; this is an 
end use item, please specify what earth material will be extracted (i.e. sand, gravel). 
 
2. Item 10 Primary Mine Entrance Location of the application form gives the longitude of 106 degrees, 13 
minutes, and 10.21 seconds which appears to be inaccurate. The longitude coordinates provided in Exhibit A: 
Legal Description do appear to be accurate.  
 
You have sixty (60) days from April 21, 2025, to submit all necessary documents that the Division needs for 
the application to be considered filed.  If, at the end of the sixty-day period, the application has not been 
determined to be complete and filed, the Division may deny the application and terminate the application file. 
 
This letter shall not be construed to mean that there are no other technical deficiencies in your application.  
The Division will review your application to determine whether it is adequate to meet the requirements of 
the Act after submittal of all required items. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me by telephone at (720) 666-1065, or by email at 
Jocelyn.carter@state.co.us. 
 
Sincerely, 
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Jocelyn L. Carter 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
Ec: Amy Eschberger, DRMS 
 Bret Ludwick, Colorado Quarry 1, LLC 
 Jay Panzarella, Colorado Quarry 1, LLC 


